TERRITORIAL AUTHORITIES

CHIEF POSTAL TELEPHONE/ EMAIL & INTERNET COMMUNITY
COUNCIL MAYOR EXECUTIVE  ADDRESS FACSIMILE ADDRESSES BOARDS
ASHBURTON Mr Bede O’Malley Mr Brian Lester PO Box 94 PH(03) 308 5139 EMAIL: Methven
DISTRICT COUNCIL ASHBURTON FAX(03) 308 1820 info@adc.govt.nz
INTERNET:

www.ashburtondc.govt.nz

AUCKLAND CITY Mr John Banks Mr David Rankin Private Bag 92516 PH(09) 379 2020 EMAIL: Avondale, Eastern Bays,
COUNCIL Wellesley Street FAX(09) 307 7579 enquiry@aucklandcity.govt.nz Eden-Albert,
AUCKLAND INTERNET: Great Barrier Island, Hobson,
www.aucklandcity.govt.nz Maungakiekie, Mt Roskill,
Tamaki, Waiheke,
Western Bays
BULLER DISTRICT Mr Patrick McManus Mr Gary Murphy PO Box 21 PH(03) 788 9111 EMAIL: Inangahua
COUNCIL WESTPORT FAX(03) 788 8041 info@bdc.govt.nz
INTERNET:
www.bullerdc.govt.nz
CARTERTON Mr Gary McPhee Mr Colin Wright PO Box 9 PH(06) 379 6626 EMAIL: None
DISTRICT COUNCIL CARTERTON FAX(06) 379 7832 julie@cdc.govt.nz
INTERNET:
www.cdc.govt.nz
CENTRAL HAWKE'S  Ms Trish Giddens Mr John Freeman PO Box 127 PH(06) 857 8060 EMAIL: None
BAY DISTRICT WAIPAWA FAX(06) 857 7179 info@chbdc.govt.nz
COUNCIL INTERNET:
www.chbdc.govt.nz
CENTRAL OTAGO Dr Malcolm Mr Philip Melhopt PO Box 122 PH(03) 440 0056 EMAIL: Alexandra, Cromwell,
DISTRICT COUNCIL  Macpherson ALEXANDRA FAX(03) 448 9196 info@codc.govt.nz Earnscleugh-Manuherikia,
INTERNET: Maniototo, Roxburgh
www.codc.govt.nz
CHATHAM ISLANDS  Mr Patrick Smith Mr Owen Pickles PO Box 24 PH(03) 305 0033 EMAIL: None
COUNCIL Waitangi FAX(03) 305 0044 info@cic.govt.nz
CHATHAM INTERNET:
* Unitary authority ISLANDS WwWw.cic.govt.nz
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CHIEF POSTAL TELEPHONE/ EMAIL & INTERNET COMMUNITY
COUNCIL MAYOR EXECUTIVE  ADDRESS FACSIMILE ADDRESSES BOARDS
CHRISTCHURCH Mr Bob Parker Mr Tony Marryatt PO Box 237 PH(03) 941 8999 EMAIL: Akaroa-Wairewa,
CITY COUNCIL CHRISTCHURCH FAX(03) 941 8786 info@ccc.govt.nz Burwood-Pegasus,
INTERNET: Fendalton-Waimairi,
WWw.ccc.govt.nz Hagley-Ferrymead,
Lyttelton-Mount Herbert,
Riccarton-Wigram,
Shirley-Papanui,
Spreydon-Heathcote
CLUTHADISTRICT Mr Juno Hayes Mr Charles PO Box 25 PH(03) 418 1350 EMAIL: Lawrence-Tuapeka,
COUNCIL Hakkaart BALCLUTHA FAX(03) 418 3185 help.desk@cluthadc.govt.nz West Otago
INTERNET:
www.cluthadc.govt.nz
DUNEDIN CITY Mr Peter Chin Mr Jim Harland PO Box 5045 PH(03) 477 4000 EMAIL: Chalmers, Mosgiel Taieri,
COUNCIL DUNEDIN FAX(03) 474 3594 customer.service@dcc.govt.nz Otago Peninsula,
INTERNET: Saddle Hill, Strath Taieri,
www.cityofdunedin.com Waikouaiti Coast
FAR NORTH Mr Wayne Brown Mr David Edmunds  Private Bag 752 PH(09) 405 2750 EMAIL: Eastern, Northern, Western
DISTRICT COUNCIL KAIKOHE FAX(09) 401 2137 ask.us@fndc.govt.nz
INTERNET:

www.fndc.govt.nz

FRANKLIN DISTRICT

Mr Mark Ball

Mrs Sally Davis

Private Bag 5

PH(09) 237 1300

EMAIL:

Onewhero-Tuakau,

COUNCIL PUKEKOHE FAX(09) 237 1301 FDC_Info@franklin.co.nz Waiuku-Awhitu
INTERNET:
www.franklindistrict.co.nz
GISBORNE DISTRICT  Mr Meng Foon Mr Lindsay PO Box 747 PH(06) 867 2049 EMAIL: None
COUNCIL McKenzie GISBORNE FAX(06) 867 9265 gdc@gdc.govt.nz
INTERNET:
* Unitary authority www.gdc.govt.nz
GORE DISTRICT Mr Tracy Hicks Mr Steve Parry PO Box 8 PH(03) 209 0330 EMAIL: Mataura
COUNCIL GORE 9700 FAX(03) 209 0357 info@goredc.govt.nz
INTERNET:

www.goredc.govt.nz
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GREY DISTRICT Mr Tony Kokshoorn Mr Paul Pretorius PO Box 382 PH(03) 768 1700 EMAIL: Northern Ward
COUNCIL GREYMOUTH FAX(03) 768 1703 info@greydc.govt.nz

INTERNET:

www.greydc.govt.nz
HAMILTON CITY Mr Bob Simcock Mr Michael Private Bag 3010 PH(07) 838 6699 EMAIL: None
COUNCIL Redman HAMILTON FAX(07) 838 6599 info@hcc.govt.nz

INTERNET:

www.hcc.govt.nz
HASTINGS DISTRICT  Mr Lawrence Yule Mr Ross McLeod Private Bag 9002 PH(06) 878 0500 EMAIL: Hastings Rural
COUNCIL HASTINGS FAX(06) 878 0555 council@hdc.govt.nz

INTERNET:

www.hastingsdc.govt.nz
HAURAKI DISTRICT  Mr John Tregidga Mr Langley Cavers PO Box 17 PH(07) 862 8609 EMAIL: None
COUNCIL PAEROA FAX(07) 862 8607 info@hauraki-dc.govt.nz

INTERNET:

www.hauraki-dc.govt.nz
HOROWHENUA Mr Brendan Duffy Mr David Ward Private Bag 4002 PH(06) 366 0999 EMAIL: Foxton
DISTRICT COUNCIL LEVIN FAX(06) 366 0983 enquiries@horowhenua.govt.nz

INTERNET:

www.horowhenua.govt.nz
HURUNUI DISTRICT  Mr Garry Jackson Mr Andrew Dalziel PO Box 13 PH(03) 314 8816 EMAIL: Hanmer Springs
COUNCIL AMBERLEY 8251 FAX(03) 314 9181 info@hurunui.govt.nz

INTERNET:

www.hurunui.govt.nz
HUTT CITY Mr David Ogden Mr Tony Stallinger  Private Bag 31912 PH(04) 570 6666 EMAIL: Eastbourne, Petone,
COUNCIL LOWER HUTT FAX(04) 569 4290 contact@huttcity.govt.nz Wainuiomata

INTERNET:

www.huttcity.govt.nz
INVERCARGILL Mr Timothy Shadbolt Mr Richard King Private Bag 90104 PH(03) 211 1777 EMAIL: Bluff
CITY COUNCIL INVERCARGILL FAX(03) 211 1435 icchelp@icc.govt.nz

INTERNET:

Www.icc.govt.nz
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KAIKOURA Mr Kevin Heays Mr Stuart Grant PO Box 6 PH(03) 319 5026 EMAIL: None
DISTRICT COUNCIL KAIKOURA FAX(03) 319 5308 kdc@kaikoura.govt.nz
INTERNET:
www.kaikoura.govt.nz
KAIPARA DISTRICT Mr Neil Tiller Mr Jack Private Bag 1001 PH(09) 439 7059 EMAIL: None
COUNCIL McKerchar DARGAVILLE FAX(09) 439 6756 council@kaipara.govt.nz
INTERNET:
www.kaipara.govt.nz
KAPITI COAST Ms Jenny Rowan Mr Pat Dougherty Private Bag 601 PH(04) 296 4700 EMAIL: Otaki, Paekakariki,

DISTRICT COUNCIL PARAPARAUMU FAX(04) 296 4830 kapiti.council@ Paraparaumu-Raumati,
kapiticoast.govt.nz Waikanae
INTERNET:
www.kapiticoast.govt.nz
KAWERAU DISTRICT Mr Malcolm Campbell ~ Mr Russell George  Private Bag PH(07) 306 9009 EMAIL: None
COUNCIL KAWERAU FAX(07) 323 8072 kaweraudc@kaweraudc.govt.nz
INTERNET:
www.kaweraudc.govt.nz
MACKENZIE Mr John O’Neill Mr Glen Innes PO Box 52 PH(03) 685 8514 EMAIL: Fairlie, Tekapo, Twizel
DISTRICT COUNCIL FAIRLIE FAX(03) 685 8533 council@mackenzie.govt.nz
INTERNET:
www.mackenzie.govt.nz
MANAWATU Mr lan McKelvie Ms Lorraine Private Bag 10-001 PH(06) 323 0000 EMAIL: None
DISTRICT COUNCIL Vincent FEILDING FAX(06) 323 0822 public@mdc.govt.nz
INTERNET:
www.mdc.govt.nz
MANUKAU CITY Mr Len Brown Mr Leigh Auton Private Bag 76917 PH(09) 263 7100 EMAIL: Botany, Clevedon, Howick,
COUNCIL MANUKAU CITY FAX(09) 262 5151 contactus@manukau.govt.nz Mangere, Manurewa, Otara,

INTERNET:
www.manukau.govt.nz

Pakuranga, Papatoetoe
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MARLBOROUGH Mr Alistair Sowman Mr Andrew Besley PO Box 443 PH(03) 578 5249 EMAIL: None
DISTRICT COUNCIL BLENHEIM FAX(03) 578 6866 mdc@marlborough.govt.nz
INTERNET:
* Unitary authority www.marlborough.govt.nz
MASTERTON Mr Garry Daniell Mr Wes ten Hove PO Box 444 PH(06) 378 9666 EMAIL: None
DISTRICT COUNCIL MASTERTON FAX(06) 378 8400 admin@mstn.govt.nz
INTERNET:
www.mstn.govt.nz
MATAMATA-PIAKO Mr Hugh Vercoe Mr Don McLeod PO Box 266 PH(07) 884 0060 EMAIL: Matamata, Morrinsville,
DISTRICT COUNCIL TE AROHA FAX(07) 884 8865 info@mpdc.govt.nz Te Aroha
INTERNET:
www.mpdc.govt.nz
NAPIER CITY Ms Barbara Arnott Mr Neil Taylor Private Bag 6010 PH(06) 835 7579 EMAIL: None
COUNCIL NAPIER FAX(06) 834 4147 info@napier.govt.nz
INTERNET:
Www.napier.govt.nz
NELSON CITY Mr Kerry Marshall Mr Keith Marshall ~ PO Box 645 PH(03) 546 0200 EMAIL: None
COUNCIL NELSON FAX(03) 546 0239 enquiry@ncc.govt.nz
INTERNET:
* Unitary authority www.nelsoncitycouncil.co.nz
NEW PLYMOUTH Mr Peter Tennent Mrs Barbara Private Bag 2025 PH(06) 759 6060 EMAIL: Clifton, Inglewood, Kaitake,
DISTRICT COUNCIL McKerrow NEW PLYMOUTH FAX(06) 759 6070 npdc@npdc.govt.nz Waitara
4620 INTERNET:
www.newplymouth.govt.nz
NORTH SHORE CITY  Mr Andrew Williams Mr John Brockies Private Bag 93500 PH(09) 486 8400 EMAIL: Albany,
COUNCIL Takapuna FAX(09) 486 8500 actionline@ Birkenhead-Northcote,
NORTH SHORE CITY northshorecity.govt.nz Devonport, East Coast Bays,
INTERNET: Glenfield, Takapuna

www.northshorecity.govt.nz
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OPOTIKI DISTRICT Mr John Forbes Mr Vaughan Payne PO Box 44 PH(07) 315 6167 EMAIL: Coast
COUNCIL OPOTIKI FAX(07) 315 7050 info@odc.govt.nz

INTERNET:

www.odc.govt.nz
OTOROHANGA Mr Dale Williams Mr John Pevreal PO Box 11 PH(07) 873 8199 EMAIL: Kawhia, Otorohanga
DISTRICT COUNCIL OTOROHANGA FAX(07) 873 7991 info@otodc.govt.nz

INTERNET:

www.otodc.govt.nz
PALMERSTON Mr Jono Naylor Mr Paddy Clifford Private Bag 11-034 PH(06) 356 8199 EMAIL: None
NORTH CITY PALMERSTON FAX(06) 358 2372 info@pncc.govt.nz
COUNCIL NORTH INTERNET:

Www.pncc.govt.nz
PAPAKURA Mr Calum Penrose Ms Theresa Private Bag 7 PH(09) 977 8900 EMAIL: None
DISTRICT COUNCIL Stratton PAPAKURA FAX(09) 298 1906 CustomerServices@

papakura.govt.nz

INTERNET:

www.pdc.govt.nz
PORIRUA CITY Ms Jenny Brash Dr Roger Blakeley PO Box 50218 PH(04) 237 5089 EMAIL: None
COUNCIL PORIRUA FAX(04) 237 6384 admin@pcc.govt.nz

INTERNET:

WWW.pcc.govt.nz
QUEENSTOWN- Mr Clive Geddes Mr Duncan Field Private Bag 50072 PH(03) 441 0499 EMAIL: Wanaka
LAKES DISTRICT QUEENSTOWN FAX(03) 442 7334 service@qldc.govt.nz
COUNCIL INTERNET:

www.gldc.govt.nz
RANGITIKEI Mr Chalky Leary Ms Clare Hadley Private Bag 1102 PH(06) 327 0099, or EMAIL: Ratana, Taihape
DISTRICT COUNCIL MARTON 0800 422 522 info@rangdc.govt.nz

FAX(06) 327 6970 INTERNET:

www.rangdc.govt.nz
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RODNEY DISTRICT Ms Penny Webster Mr Rodger Private Bag 500 PH 0800 426 5169 EMAIL: None
COUNCIL Kerr-Newell OREWA FAX(09) 426 7280 info@rodney.govt.nz
INTERNET:
www.rodney.govt.nz
ROTORUA DISTRICT  Mr Kevin Winters Mr Peter Guerin Private Bag RO 3029 PH(07) 348 4199 EMAIL: None
COUNCIL ROTORUA FAX(07) 346 3143 mail@rdc.govt.nz
INTERNET:
www.rdc.govt.nz
RUAPEHU DISTRICT  Mrs Sue Morris Mr David Private Bag 1001 PH(07) 895 8188 EMAIL: National Park,
COUNCIL Hammond TAUMARUNUI 2600  FAX(07) 895 3256 info@ruapehudc.govt.nz Waimarino-Waiouru
INTERNET:
www.ruapehudc.govt.nz
SELWYN DISTRICT Mr Kelvin Coe Mr Paul Davey PO Box 90 PH(03) 347 2800 EMAIL: Malvern Area,
COUNCIL ROLLESTON 7643 FAX(03) 347 2799 admin@selwyn.govt.nz Selwyn Central
INTERNET:
www.selwyn.govt.nz
SOUTH TARANAKI Mr Ross Dunlop Mr Craig Private Bag 902 PH(06) 278 0555 EMAIL: Egmont Plains, Eltham,
DISTRICT COUNCIL Stevenson HAWERA FAX(06) 278 8757 contact@stdc.govt.nz Hawera-Tangahoe, Patea
INTERNET:
www.stdc.co.nz
SOUTH WAIKATO Mr Neil Sinclair Mr David Hall Private Bag 7 PH(07) 885 0340 EMAIL: Tirau
DISTRICT COUNCIL TOKOROA FAX(07) 885 0718 info@swktodc.govt.nz
INTERNET:
www.swktodc.govt.nz
SOUTH WAIRARAPA  Mrs Adrienne Staples Mr Griff Page PO Box 6 PH(06) 306 9611 EMAIL: Featherston, Greytown,
DISTRICT COUNCIL MARTINBOROUGH FAX(06) 306 9373 administrator@swdc.govt.nz Martinborough

INTERNET:
www.swdc.govt.nz
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SOUTHLAND Mrs Frana Cardno Mr David Adamson PO Box 903 PH(03) 218 7259 EMAIL: Balfour, Edendale, Lumsden,
DISTRICT COUNCIL INVERCARGILL FAX(03) 218 9460 emailsdc@southlanddc.govt.nz ~ Riversdale,

INTERNET:
www.southlanddc.govt.nz

Riverton-Aparima,
Stewart Island, Te Anau,
Tuatapere, Wallace,
Wallacetown, Winton,
Wyndham

STRATFORD Mr Neil Volzke Mr Michael PO Box 320 PH(06) 765 6099, or EMAIL: None
DISTRICT COUNCIL (Deputy Mayor) Freeman STRATFORD 0800 111 123 stratforddc@stratford.govt.nz
FAX(06) 765 7500 INTERNET:

www.stratford.govt.nz
TARARUA DISTRICT  Mrs Maureen Reynolds ~ Mr Blair King PO Box 115 PH(06) 374 4080 EMAIL: Dannevirke, Eketahuna
COUNCIL DANNEVIRKE FAX(06) 374 4137 info@tararuadc.govt.nz

INTERNET:

www.tararuadc.govt.nz
TASMAN DISTRICT Mr Richard Mr Paul Wylie Private Bag 4 PH(03) 543 8400 EMAIL: Golden Bay, Motueka
COUNCIL Kempthorne RICHMOND 7031 FAX(03) 543 9524 info@tdc.govt.nz

INTERNET:
* Unitary authority www.tdc.govt.nz
TAUPO DISTRICT Mr Rick Cooper Mr Rob Williams Private Bag 2005 PH(07) 376 0899 EMAIL: Turangi-Tongariro
COUNCIL TAUPO FAX(07) 378 0118 general@taupo.govt.nz

INTERNET:

www.taupo.govt.nz
TAURANGA CITY Mr Stuart Croshy Mr Stephen Town Private Bag 12022 PH(07) 577 7000 EMAIL: None
COUNCIL TAURANGA FAX(07) 577 7193 service@tauranga.govt.nz

INTERNET:

www.tauranga.govt.nz
THAMES- Ms Philippa Barriball Mr Steve Ruru Private Bag 1001 PH(07) 868 6025 EMAIL: Coromandel-Colville,
COROMANDEL THAMES 2801 FAX(07) 868 9027 customer.services@tcdc.govt.nz  Mercury Bay,

DISTRICT COUNCIL

INTERNET:
www.tcdc.govt.nz

Tairua-Pauanui, Thames,
Whangamata

12



TERRITORIAL AUTHORITIES

CHIEF POSTAL TELEPHONE/ EMAIL & INTERNET COMMUNITY
COUNCIL MAYOR EXECUTIVE  ADDRESS FACSIMILE ADDRESSES BOARDS
TIMARU DISTRICT Ms Janie Annear Mr Warwick Issacs PO Box 522 PH(03) 687 7200 EMAIL: Geraldine, Pleasant Point,
COUNCIL TIMARU FAX(03) 689 7209 enquiry@timdc.govt.nz Temuka
INTERNET:
www.timaru.govt.nz
UPPER HUTT CITY Mr Wayne Guppy Mr Max Pedersen Private Bag 907 PH(04) 527 2169 EMAIL: None
COUNCIL UPPER HUTT FAX(04) 528 2652 uhcc@uhcc.govt.nz
INTERNET:
www.upperhuttcity.com
WAIKATO DISTRICT  Mr Peter Harris Mr Gavin lon Private Bag 544 PH(07) 824 8633 EMAIL: Huntly, Ngaruawahia,
COUNCIL NGARUAWAHIA FAX(07) 824 8091 info@waidc.govt.nz Raglan, Taupiri
INTERNET:
www.waikatodistrict.govt.nz
WAIMAKARIRI Mr Ryan Keating Mr Jim Palmer Private Bag 1005 PH(03) 313 6136 EMAIL: Kaiapoi
DISTRICT COUNCIL RANGIORA FAX(03) 313 4432 officec@wmk.govt.nz
INTERNET:
www.waimakariri.govt.nz
WAIMATE DISTRICT  Mr John Coles Mr Tony Alden PO Box 122 PH(03) 689 8079 EMAIL: None
COUNCIL WAIMATE FAX(03) 689 8075 council@waimatedc.govt.nz
INTERNET:
www.waimatedc.govt.nz
WAIPA DISTRICT Mr Alan Livingston Mr Garry Dyet Private Bag 2402 PH(07) 871 7133 EMAIL: Cambridge, Te Awamutu
COUNCIL TE AWAMUTU FAX(07) 871 4061 info@waipadc.govt.nz
INTERNET:
www.waipadc.govt.nz
WAIROA DISTRICT Mr Les Probert Mr Peter Freeman PO Box 54 PH(06) 838 7309 EMAIL: None
COUNCIL WAIROA 4192 FAX(06) 838 8874 administrator@

wairoadc.govt.nz
INTERNET:
www.wairoadc.govt.nz
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WAITAKERE CITY Mr Bob Harvey Mrs Vijaya Private Bag 93109 PH(09) 836 8000 EMAIL: Henderson, Massey,
COUNCIL Vaidyanath Henderson FAX(09) 836 8001 info@waitakere.govt.nz New Lynn, Waitakere
WAITAKERE CITY INTERNET:

www.waitakere.govt.nz
WAITAKI DISTRICT Mr Alex Familton Mr Michael Ross Private Bag 50058 PH(03) 434 8060 EMAIL: Ahuriri, Waihemo
COUNCIL OAMARU FAX(03) 434 8442 csunit@waitaki.govt.nz

INTERNET:

www.waitaki.govt.nz
WAITOMO DISTRICT  Mr Mark Ammon Mr Chris Ryan PO Box 404 PH(07) 878 8801 EMAIL: None
COUNCIL TE KUITI 2500 FAX(07) 878 7771 waitomodc@waitomo.govt.nz

INTERNET:

WWW.Waitomo.govt.nz
WANGANUI Mr Michael Laws Mr Kevin Ross PO Box 637 PH(06) 349 0001 EMAIL: Wanganui Rural
DISTRICT COUNCIL WANGANUI FAX(06) 349 0000 wdc@wanganui.govt.nz

INTERNET:

WwWw.wanganui.govt.nz
WELLINGTON CITY Ms Kerry Prendergast Mr Garry Poole PO Box 2199 PH(04) 499 4444 EMAIL: Makara-Ohariu, Tawa
COUNCIL WELLINGTON FAX(04) 801 3838 info@wcc.govt.nz

INTERNET:

WWW.WCC.govt.nz
WESTERN BAY OF Mr Ross Paterson Mr Glenn Private Bag 12803 PH(07) 571 8008 EMAIL: Katikati, Maketu, Omokoroa,
PLENTY DISTRICT Snelgrove TAURANGA FAX(07) 577 9820 customercare@whbopdc.govt.nz ~ Te Puke, Waihi Beach
COUNCIL INTERNET:

www.wbopdc.govt.nz
WESTLAND Ms Maureen Pugh Mr Robin Reeves Private Bag 704 PH(03) 756 9010 EMAIL: None
DISTRICT COUNCIL HOKITIKA 7900 FAX(03) 756 9045 council@westlanddc.govt.nz

INTERNET:
www.westland.govt.nz
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WHAKATANE Mr Colin Holmes Mrs Diane Turner Private Bag 1002 PH(07) 306 0500 EMAIL: Edgecumbe, Murupara,
DISTRICT COUNCIL WHAKATANE FAX(07) 307 0718 information@ Ohope Beach, Taneatua,
whakatane-dc.govt.nz Whakatane
INTERNET:
www.whakatane-dc.govt.nz
WHANGAREI Mr Stan Semenoff Mr Mark Simpson Private Bag 9023 PH(09) 430 4200 EMAIL: None
DISTRICT COUNCIL WHANGAREI FAX(09) 438 7632 mailroom@wdc.govt.nz

INTERNET:
www.wdc.govt.nz
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